
Meeting of the Transportation Disadvantaged Coordinating Board 
Wednesday, February 24, 2023, 9:30 a.m. – 11:30 a.m. 
County Center, 18th Floor – Plan Hillsborough Committee Room 

All voting members are asked to attend in person, in compliance with Florida’s 
Government in the Sunshine Law.  Please RSVP for this meeting. Presenters, 
audience members, and committee members in exceptional circumstances may 
participate remotely. 

Remote participation: 

• To view presentations and participate on your computer, tablet or smartphone:

• https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/6958956855642894943

• Register in advance to receive your personalized link, which can be saved to your

calendar.

• Dial in LISTEN-ONLY MODE: 1-213-929-4212 Access Code:  836-162-755

• Presentations, full agenda packet, and supplemental materials posted here, or
phone us at 813-756-0371 for a printed copy.

• Please mute yourself after joining the conference to minimize background noise.

• Technical support during the meeting: Jason Krzyzanowski at (813) 836-7327 or
JasonK@plancom.org.

Rules of engagement: 
Professional courtesy and respect for others at this meeting are expected. Failure to 
do so may result in dismissal from the meeting. For more information on expectations 
for participation, please see the TPO’s Social Networking & Media Policy. 

Agenda

I. Call to Order

II. Roll Call, Declaration of Quorum, Welcome of Other TPO Board
Members (Gail Reese, TPO Staff)

A. Vote of Consent for Remote Member Participation – if applicable

III. Public Comment – 3 minutes per speaker, for a maximum of 30 minutes.

Public comments are welcome and may be given during this hybrid meeting by 
logging into the website above and clicking the “raise hand” button.  Comments 
may also be provided before the start of the meeting by e-mail to 
barberj@plancom.org. Written comments will be read into the record, if brief, and 
provided in full to the committee members. 

Commissioner Gwen Myers 
Hillsborough County 

TPO Chair 

Mayor Andrew Ross 
City of Temple Terrace 

TPO Vice Chair 

Paul Anderson 
Port Tampa Bay 

Commissioner Harry Cohen 
Hillsborough County 

Councilman Joseph Citro 
City of Tampa 

Councilmember Lynn Hurtak 
City of Tampa 

Commissioner Pat Kemp 
Hillsborough County 

Mayor Nate Kilton
City of Plant City 

Adelee Marie Le Grand, AICP 
HART 

Joe Lopano 
Hillsborough County 

Aviation Authority

Councilman Guido Maniscalco 
City of Tampa 

Commissioner 
Michael Owen 

Hillsborough County 

Hemant Saria 
Planning Commission 

Greg Slater 
Expressway Authority 

Commissioner 
Joshua Wostal 

Hillsborough County 

Jessica Vaughn 
Hillsborough County 

School Board 

Beth Alden, AICP 
Executive Director

Plan Hillsborough 

planhillsborough.org 
planner@plancom.org 

813 - 272 - 5940 
601 E Kennedy Blvd 

18th Floor 
Tampa, FL, 33602 

https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/6958956855642894943
https://planhillsborough.org/event/transportation-disadvantaged-coordinating-board-meeting-40-2-2-2-3-2-8-2-2/?instance_id=9375
http://www.planhillsborough.org/wp-content/uploads/2020/12/MPO_PPP_DRAFT_Appendix-H-PPP-ADDED-FB-Rules-of-Engagement-2020-1.pdf
mailto:barberj@plancom.org
http://www.planhillsborough.org/
mailto:planner@plancom.org


  

IV. Approval of Minutes: December 16, 2022 

V. Action Item 

A. Attendance Review and Election of Officers (Joshua Barber, TPO Staff) 

B. TD Legislative Day Message (Joshua Barber, TPO Staff) 

C. McClain Inc. Coordination Contract (Karen Smith, Sunshine Line) 

VI. Status Reports 

A. 2050 Long Range Transportation Plan Initial Steps (Gena Torres, TPO 

Staff)  

VII. Old Business and New Business 

VIII. Adjournment 

IX. Addendum 

A. TPO Meeting Summary and Committee Reports 

The full agenda packet is available on the TPO’s website, www.planhillsborough.org, or by 
calling (813) 272-5940. 

The TPO does not discriminate in any of its programs or services. Public participation is solicited 
without regard to race, color, national origin, age, sex, religion, disability or family status.  Learn 
more about our commitment to non-discrimination. 

Persons needing interpreter services or accommodations for a disability in order to participate in 
this meeting, free of charge, are encouraged to contact Joshua Barber, (813) 576-2313 or 
barberj@plancom.org, three business days in advance of the meeting. If you are only able to 
speak Spanish, please call the Spanish helpline at (813) 272-5940 or (813) 273-3774 and dial 1. 

Se recomienda a las personas que necesiten servicios de interpretación o adaptaciones por una 
discapacidad para participar en esta reunión, o ayuda para leer o interpretar los temas de esta 
agenda, sin costo alguno, que se pongan en contacto con Joshua Barber, (813) 576-2313 o 
barberj@plancom.org, tres días hábiles antes de la reunión. Si sólo habla español, por favor 
llame a la línea de ayuda en español al (813) 272-5940 o (813) 273-3774 ext. 1. 
In accordance with Title 17 U.S.C. Section 107, materials attached are for research and 
educational purposes, and are distributed without profit to TPO Board members, TPO staff, or 
related committees or subcommittees the TPO supports. The TPO has no affiliation whatsoever 
with the originator of attached articles nor is the TPO endorsed or sponsored by the originator. 
Persons wishing to use copyrighted material for purposes of their own that go beyond ‘fair use’ 
must first obtain permission from the copyright owner. The TPO cannot ensure 508 accessibility 
for items produced by other agencies or organizations.  

If a person decides to appeal any decision made by the board, he or she will need a record of the 
proceedings, and for such purpose may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings 
is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based. 

http://www.planhillsborough.org/
http://www.planhillsborough.org/title-vi-and-accessibility/
http://www.planhillsborough.org/title-vi-and-accessibility/
mailto:barberj@plancom.org
mailto:barberj@plancom.org


 pg. 1 HC TPO Transportation Disadvantaged Coordinating Board, December 16, 2022 Meeting 

HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY MEETING OF THE  
TRANSPORTATION DISADVANTAGED COORDINATING 

BOARD HYBRID MEETING OF DECEMBER 16, 2022 
DRAFT MINUTES 

I. CALL WORKSHOP TO ORDER

Chair Myers called the meeting to order at 9:30 AM.

II. ROLL CALL & DECLARATION OF QUORUM (Gail Reese, TPO Staff)

Members Present In-Person: Commissioner Myers, Gloria Mills, Glenn Brown, Mike Lacey, Artie Fryer, 
Tracy Noyes, Ian Martin, Kristina Melling, Beth Pasek, Councilman Schisler, Indihra Chambers,
Cassandra Blaylock

Members Present Virtually: Deborah Lekenta, Dr. Leslene Gordon, Kristen Melling, Meghan Krieger,
John Vargas

Members Excused/ Absent: Craig Forsell, Mark Harsharger, Alexcia Wiggins

Others Present: Jason Stickney, Karen Smith (Sunshine Line); Joshua Barber, Jason Krzyzanowski,
Benjamin Gordon, Johnny Wong, Gail Reese (TPO Staff); Jay Collins, Alvaro Gabaldon (Planning
Commission Staff); Amber Russon, Suzanne Monk, Ming Gao (FDOT); Jesus Peraza Garcia (HART);
Steve Gordillo (WSP); Aria Garling (Seniors in Service Tampa Bay)

An in-person quorum has been met. 

A. Vote of Consent for Remote Member Participation. (Timestamp 0:02:39)

Voice vote passes unanimously.

III. APPROVAL OF MINUTES (Timestamp 0:03:09) – October 28, 2022

Beth Pasek moved to accept the October 28, 2022 minutes, seconded by Councilmen Schisler.
Voice vote, motion passes unanimously.

IV. PUBLIC COMMENT – None

V. STATUS REPORT (agenda item moved with approval of the members)
A. Fowler Avenue Studies: FDOT PD&E, HART’s Arterial BRT and Plan Hillsborough Vision Plan

(Amber Russo, FDOT; Jesus Paeraza Garcia, Omar Alvarado, HART; Jay Collins, Alvaro Gabaldon,
TPC Staff) (Timestamp 0:03:45)
TPO
• Review of study – limits, purpose, improvements being evaluated – identified in the TIP.



 

 pg. 2 HC TPO Transportation Disadvantaged Coordinating Board, December 16, 2022 Meeting 

• There is a lot of coordination – HART, FDOT, TBARTA, Planning Commission. 
• Went over five-year crash data 2015 – 2019 including vehicular and bike/ped. 
• Review of typical sections existing and alternatives. 
• Looking at safety strategies for the corridor. 
• Study is kicking off now – shared public engagement and schedule 

HART 
• Review of the timeline in the BRT study 
• Went over the Tampa Arterial BRT Overview and alignments – Florida/ Nebraska/ Fowler 

and connecting Downtown, Tampa Heights, Seminole Heights, Uptown 
• High-need populations, important connections 
• Showed alternatives – preferred ($57 million) and lower-cost ($14.9 million) 
• Next steps – design, public engagement, funding, construction 

Planning Commission 
• Review of background – develop of vision for the corridor, develop clear and consistent 

redevelopment strategies across the corridor 
• Including residential areas north and south of Fowler 
• Went over the demographics of the study area 
• Showed public engagement tools being used – community workshops, mobile engagement, 

vision toolkit and project schedule 
• The outcomes of the study will be a comprehensive vision plan for Fowler Ave. 
• Are available to visit neighborhoods and organizations to share information 

Project pages:  

• Fowler Ave (State Road 582) Project Development & Environment (PD&E) Study 
(fdotd7studies.com)  

• HART BRT Arterial Study (gohart.org) 
• https://planhillsborough.org/fowler-avenue-vision-study/  

 
Discussion: 

There was discussion XXX. It was asked how the decision for the alternatives would be 
determined. Renderings are being worked on and FDOT is working with HART as well. Decisions 
will not all be based on cost, safety will come into play. Public engagement will also come into 
play. It was asked if congestion impact would be taken into account as well. Traffic analysis is 
being done as well. This will be going before the TPO Board in January.  

It was asked if the USF area outreach will consider the surrounding community. The demographic 
information presented does not include USF students. The outreach will include everyone along 
the corridor. There was discussion about the visioning process for the vision for the community 
and then translating it into policy for the planning of the corridor. There is a land-use and 
transportation study going on simultaneously. 

 
VI. ACTION ITEMS 

A. 2023 Meeting Calendar (Joshua Barber, TPO Staff) (Timestamp  0:52:20) 

https://www.fdotd7studies.com/projects/fowler-florida-to-56th/
https://www.fdotd7studies.com/projects/fowler-florida-to-56th/
http://gohart.org/Pages/brt-arterial.aspx
https://planhillsborough.org/fowler-avenue-vision-study/


 

 pg. 3 HC TPO Transportation Disadvantaged Coordinating Board, December 16, 2022 Meeting 

• Review of the 2023 TPO committee calendar. 

Recommended Action: Review and approve the 2023 TPO Board and Committees Meeting 
Calendar 

Councilman Schisler moved to approve the 2023 calendar, seconded by Ian Martin. Voice vote, 
motion passes unanimously. 

B. FDOT Tentative Work Program and TPO Comments (Suzanne Monk, FDOT) (Timestamp 0:53:14) 
• Review of what the Work Program is,  the schedule, and the process on scheduling projects 

(TPO, Suncoast Alliance, FDOT) 
• Overview of District 7 Tentative Work Program. 
• Highlights for FY24 - 28. 

o Able to add TPO planning funds in 2028. 
o Add HART Facility Construction, HART Bus Stop Capital Repairs, HART Bus Replacements, 

Marshall Middle School Sidewalk, Tomlin Middle School Sidewalk, Hillsborough County 
Sidewalk Gaps, Fowler Ave from 56th to E of I-75, Green ARTery Segment E & D, W Busch 
Blvd, part of the Heights Mobility project, Lois Ave from W Cleveland to Boy Scout, Boy 
Scout Blvd from E of Manhattan Ave to W of Manhattan Ave, US 201 crossings, I-75 at 
Gibsonton, Big Bend Rd from US 31 to Covington Grd/Simmons Lp to US 301, I-4 EV 
Charger Deployment, US 41 at SR 60 EV Charger Deployment, I-4 Truck Parking Facility,  

o Total funding over five Years $2.08 Billion; Bike/Ped number does not include other 
improvements on other projects. 

o Public comments due by December 23, 2022, review of full timeline 

Recommended Action: Provide input on the FDOT Tentative Work Program FY24 – 28 

C. Northside Behavioral Health Coordination Contract (Karen Smith, Sunshine Line) (Timestamp 
1:05:17) 
• Provides transportation for those in Community Based Services including Florida Assertive 

Community Treatment, pathways, the Residential Program, and in the Outpatient targeted 
Case Management, and Acute Services, Short Term Residential Treatment Program. 

• Operates five days a week, occasionally on Saturday and Sunday with operation hours 
between and eight and ten hours daily. 

• Review of services this transportation program allows clients to access. 
• Human Development Center provided 1,567 one-way passenger trips for 300 unduplicated 

clients with 15 vehicles at an average cost of $56.84 per trip. 

Recommended Action: Approve the CTC entering into a new Coordination Contract with Northside 
Behavioral Health. 

Glenn Brown moved to approve the new contract, seconded by Councilman Schisler. The voice 
vote, motion passes unanimously. 
 

D. MacDonald Training Center Coordination Contract (Karen Smith, Sunshine Line) (Timestamp 
1:07:52) 



 

 pg. 4 HC TPO Transportation Disadvantaged Coordinating Board, December 16, 2022 Meeting 

• Provides transportation services with vehicles obtained through 5310 funding to adults and 
seniors with intellectual and developmental disabilities. 

• Services include rides from their homes to their day program as well as rides to doctor’s 
appointments and community outings. 

• MacDonald Training Center provided 53,598 one-way passenger trips for 76 unduplicated 
clients with 18 vehicles at an average cost of $5.35 per trip. 

Recommended Action: Approve the CTC entering into a new Coordination Contract with 
MacDonald Training Center. 

Councilman Schisler moved to approve the new contract, seconded by Ian Martin. The voice vote, 
motion passes unanimously. 
 

E. Metropolitan Ministries Coordination Contract (Karen Smith, Sunshine Line) (Timestamp 1:09:00) 
• Provides transportation for families and children at their facility; residential facilities support 

homeless and struggling individuals. 
• Services include rides for children that attend their school and daycare to activities and field 

trips; transport adults to medical and educational appointments; transport families and 
children to events that sponsor their attendance. 

• Metropolitan Ministries provided 598 one-way passenger trips for 419 unduplicated clients 
with 4 vehicles at an average cost of $62.17 per trip. 

 Recommended Action: Approve the CTC entering into a new Coordination Contract with 
Metropolitan Ministries. 

Ian Martin moved to approve the new contract, seconded by Indihra Chambers. The voice vote, 
motion passes unanimously. 
 

VII. STATUS REPORTS 
 

A. Sunshine Line Update (Karen Smith, Sunshine Line) (Timestamp 1:10:35) 
• Tri County, cross-county trips – approved on November 16, 2022, have referred approximately 

40 individuals, looking at about a two-week turnaround. Provided fliers for the program. 
• Recruiting and hiring; next recruitment should bring drivers to 94%. 
• 2023 – getting services to pre-COVID levels and getting Saturday service levels up. 
• Additional outreach to get to clients and increase trips. 
• About 19% more trips per month over the same time in 2021. 
• Complaints from the annual review 

o 706 surveys sent, 287 responses, 94 comments received, 13 listed as complaints 
o Three discussing 90-minute window prior and 30-minute window return, one complaint in 

late pick-up, one complaint on not receiving early return, five complaints about drivers (2 
rude, 2 no-shows, 1 the smell of cologne/perfume), one regarding HART changing route 
and no longer Sunshine Line, two complaints about questioning/validating long-distance 
trips. 14% of the response were complaints. Being addressed and will bring back 
resolutions addressing these issues. 



 

 pg. 5 HC TPO Transportation Disadvantaged Coordinating Board, December 16, 2022 Meeting 

o Bus Pass survey - 1035 surveys sent with 425 responses. 94 comments received. Top four 
complaints were on performance, cleanliness of vehicles, card issues, change in routes, 
wait times, no shade at stops 

Discussion: 

It was asked when the Saturday service will be added. Looking at as soon as possible but there is 
not a specific date at this time. Will have a better idea at the February meeting. It was asked if a 
lot of customers were lost due to the HART + changes, there were not a lot lost but the changes 
do affect ridership. 

B. Health Buddies Program Update (Aria Garling, Seniors in Service of Tampa Bay) (Timestamp 
1:20:52) 
• Seniors are a service that keeps seniors engaged in the community. 
• Overview – a free, 12-week program that matches clients with volunteers to provide 

companionship and support through regular phone calls. 
• Serves older adults living with chronic health conditions that report feelings of loneliness or 

isolation and reside in Hillsborough, Pasco, and Pinellas Counties. 
• Volunteers are trained to help clients live independently and with dignity by connecting them 

with community resources, monitoring their well-being, and encouraging them to self-manage 
their health and safety. 

• Program outcomes include improvements in clients’ ability to manage their condition(s), 
decreased feelings of depression and loneliness, and prevention of unnecessary hospital 
admissions and phone calls to emergency services. 

• Went over some examples of successes. 
• Perpetual and prolonged isolation has a drastic impact on health 

 
VIII. OLD BUSINESS & NEW BUSINESS (Timestamp 1:36:16) 

 
A. Next meeting: February 23, 2023 at 9:30 AM 

 
IX. ADJOURNMENT – adjourned at 11:07 AM 

 



 
 

Board & Committee Agenda Item 

Agenda Item: 
Review of Attendance and Election of Officers 

Presenter: 
Joshua Barber, TPO Staff 
Summary: 
Committee member attendance is essential for the committee to be able to conduct 
business. The TPO Bylaws require that “at a minimum, committee member 
attendance will be reviewed annually.” The TPO may review and consider rescinding 
the appointment of any member of any committee who fails to attend three (3) 
consecutive meetings. Members who have exceeded three absences are contacted 
to determine their intentions regarding committee membership. If no response is 
received, the seat may be declared vacant, and a new member sought. 
 
In addition, TPO Bylaws require that officers be elected each year. There are no term 
limits for standing committee officers. The Bylaws State: “Officers of Standing 
Committees: the committee shall hold an organizational meeting each year for the 
purpose of electing a committee chair, a committee vice-chair, and, at the discretion of 
the Chair, an officer-at-large.” 

The TDCB Chair must be an elected official appointed by the TPO Board and was 
appointed in December 2022. The 2023 TDCB Chair is Commissioner Myers. The 
2022 TDCB Officers were: 

• Vice-Chair: Gloria Mills 
• Officer-at-Large: Councilmember Gil Schisler  
 
Members can nominate themselves or any other member. No second is needed. After 
all nominations have been received, nominations are closed and each nomination is 
voted on individually until one member receives a majority of votes for an officer’s 
position. 

Recommended Action: 
Review attendance and declare vacancies. Hold an election for Vice-Chair and 
Officer-at-Large.  
Prepared By: 
Joshua Barber, TPO Staff  

Attachments: 
2022 Attendance and Current Membership Roster 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Plan Hillsborough 
planhillsborough.org 

planner@plancom.org 
813 - 272 - 5940 

601 E Kennedy Blvd 
18th floor 

Tampa, FL, 33602 

http://www.planhillsborough.org/
mailto:planner@plancom.org


TDCB MEMBER/ALTERNATE REPRESENTING Appointed
Term 

Expires 2/25/22 4/22/22 6/28/22 8/26/22 10/28/22 12/16/22
Commissioner Gwynn Myers (Chair) Hillsborough County Commissioner 12/8/2021 Y Y Y Y E Y 5 0 0 1
   A – 0 0 0 0
Gloria Mills (Vice Chair) Citizen Advocate/ User of the System 11/1/2011 Y Y Y Y E Y 5 0 0 1
   A - 0 0 0 0
Glenn Brown Children at Risk 7/30/2012 N Y Y Y Y Y 5 0 1 0
   A - 0 0 0 0
Debra Noel Agency for Person w/ Disabilities Y E E 1 0 0 2
   A - Mike Lacey YA YA YA 3 0 0 0
Artie Fryer Citizen Advocate 3/8/2011 W W E Y W Y 2 3 0 1
   A - 0 0 0 0
Craig Forsell Member-At-Large: Elderly 11/1/2017 E Y N Y E N 2 0 2 2
   A - 0 0 0 0
David Newell Florida Dept of Transportation 10/23/2018 E Y 1 0 0 1
   A - Tracy Noyes 11/1/2011 YA YA YA YA 4 0 0 0
Emily Hughart Florida Agency for Health Care Admin. 12/9/2016 Y Y Y Y Y 5 0 0 0
   A - Ian Martin YA 1 0 0 0
Kristina Melling Florida Dept. of Elder Affairs 4/3/2012 Y Y Y Y 4 0 0 0
   A - Clairedine Senate 11/1/2011 WA YA 1 1 0 0
Beth Pasek Florida Dept. of Children & Families Y W YA Y Y Y 4 1 0 0
   A - 0 0 0 0
Mark Harshbarger Florida Dept. of Education/Div. of Blind Svc. 8/6/2013 N Y Y Y Y E 4 0 1 1
   A - 0 0 0 0
Nancy Castellano Local for-profit Transportation 11/1/2011 N N 0 0 2 0
   A - Deborah Lekenta WA WA WA WA 0 4 0 0
Dr. Leslene Gordon, PhD Local Medical Providers 3/8/2011 W W N W W W 0 5 1 0
   A - 0 0 0 0
VACANT Hillsborough County Public Schools 0 0 0 0
Alexcia Wiggins 12/7/2021 E Y N Y Y Y 4 0 1 1
   A - 0 0 0 0
Councilmember Gilbert Schisler Local Transit System Board Chair HART 1/5/2015 W W W W Y Y 2 4 0 0
   A - 0 0 0 0
John Pelkey Local Veterans 11/1/2011 W N 0 1 1 0
Kristen Thomas 6/8/2022 W W Y Y 2 2 0
   A - Meghan Krieger 6/8/2022 YA 1 0 0 0
Indihra Chambers Regional Workforce Development Board 10/19/2021 W Y Y N y Y 4 1 1 0
   A - 0 0 0 0
John Vargas User of System 1/11/2022 Y W E W W W 1 4 0 1
   A - 0 0 0 0
Cassandra Blaylock Economically Disadvantaged E Y E W Y Y 3 1 0 2
   A - 0 0 0 0
Mr. Scott Clark (non-voting) Sunshine Line Y Y W 2 1 0 0
Jerry Strickney Y Y Y 3 0 0 0
   A - Karen Smith (non-voting) WA YA YA YA 3 1 0 0

8 12 10 13 13 17
6 6 4 6 4 3

Membership 19 19 19 19 19 19
19 5 5 5 10 10 10

YES YES YES YES YES YES

LEGEND: Y

N
W
YA
WA
E
N/A
V
5

MEMBERSHIP LESS VACANCIES

2022 TRANSPORTATION DISADVANTAGED COORDINATING BOARD ATTENDANCE
ATTENDED                                

IP              VIRTUAL
 ABSENSES                    

ABSENT     

IN PERSON
VIRTUAL

 = Absences

NEEDED FOR QUORUM
QUORUM ACHIEVED

In Attendance

Not in Attendance
Attended via Web
Alternate in Attendance IP
Alternate in Attendance Virtually
Excused
Not Member
Vacant Potision
Needed for Quorum



data/tr_dept/tdcb/tdlist 1 2/15/2023 

HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 
TRANSPORTATION DISADVANTAGED COORDINATING BOARD 

MEMBERSHIP LIST  
February – 2023 

 
 
 

 
VOTING MEMBERS MEMBER AFFILIATION 

Commissioner Gwen Myers 
601 E Kennedy Blvd  
Tampa, FL 33602 
MyersG@hillsboroughcounty.org  
 
Legislative Aide: 
Wanda West 
WestW@hillsboroughcounty.org  

TPO 
An Elected Official 

Craig Forsell 
4508 Stonehenge Rd. 
Tampa, FL 33624 
813-935 5696  
craigfrsll@gmail.com 

Representing the Elderly 

Gloria Mills, Vice Chair 
3708 West Bay to Bay Blvd. 
Tampa, Florida 33629 
813-837-1100 (W) 
813-837-1105 (F) 
gloria45tax@gmail.com 

A Citizen Advocate and  
Representative of Users of the TD System 

Artie Fryer 
9731 Meadow Field Circle 
Tampa, FL 33626 
Arfry1@aol.com  

A Citizen Advocate  
 

John Vargas 
503 Clarissa Drive 
Brandon, FL 33511 
smkngun@earthlink.net  

Representing Persons with Disabilities/System 
User 

Cassandra Blaylock 
Health Care Services 
601 E. Kennedy Blvd 
16th Floor, Tampa, FL. 33602 
Blaylockc@hillsboroughcounty.org  
 

Representing the Economically Disadvantaged  

mailto:MyersG@hillsboroughcounty.org
mailto:WestW@hillsboroughcounty.org
mailto:craigfrsll@gmail.com
mailto:gloria45tax@gmail.com
mailto:Arfry1@aol.com
mailto:smkngun@earthlink.net
mailto:Blaylockc@hillsboroughcounty.org


tr_dept/tdcb/tdlist 2 2/15/2023 

Glen Brown 
Children's Board of Hills. Co. 
1205 East 8th Ave, Tampa  33605 
GBrown@childrensboard.org 

Representing Children At Risk 
 

VACANT 
 
Alt:  
Deborah Lekenta 
DLekenta@qolcs.org 
 

Representing Local For-Profit Transportation 
 

Alexcia Wiggins 
Hillsborough County Public Schools 
Supervisor of ESE Transportation 
901 E Kennedy Blvd 
Tampa, FL 33602 
 
813-982-5575 
Email: Alexcia.Wiggins@hcps.net  

Representing Local Public Education, Public School 
Transport., Headstart or Other  

 

Debra Noel 
1313 N. Tampa Street 
Suite 515 
Tampa, FL 33602 
Debra.Noel@Apdcares.org 
 
Alt: Mike Lacey 
Mike.Lacey@Apdcares.org   

Representing Agency for Persons with Disabilities 

Leslene Gordon, Ph.D. 
2313 E 28th Ave 
Tampa, FL. 33605 
(813) 307-8015 ext. 7101 
Leslene.Gordon@flhealth.gov 
 
Alt: Andrea Wirt 
Andrea.Wirt@flhealth.gov 

Representing Local Medical Providers 
Dialysis, Long-Term Care, Health Dept., Other 

 

Kristen Thomas 
Haley VA Hospital 
10770 N 46th St 
Tampa, FL 33617 
Kristen.Thomas1@va.gov 
 
 
Alt: Meghan Krieger 

Representing Local Veterans  
Recommended by Local Veterans Service Office.  

 

mailto:Alexcia.Wiggins@hcps.net
mailto:Debra.Noel@Apdcares.org
mailto:Mike.Lacey@Apdcares.org
mailto:Leslene.Gordon@flhealth.gov
mailto:Andrea.Wirt@flhealth.gov
mailto:Kristen.Thomas1@va.gov


data/tr_dept/tdcb/tdlist 3 2/15/2023 

Megan.Krieger@va.gov  
 

Councilmember Gil Schisler  
1201 E 7th Ave 
Tampa, FL 33605 
Gschisl1@tampabay.rr.com  

Local Transit System Board Chair or Designee 
(HART) 

 

David Newell 
Florida Department of Transportation 
11201 McKinley Blvd, MS-7-500 
Tampa, FL 33612-6403 

Dave.newell@dot.state.fl.us 
 

Alt: Tracy Noyes 
Tracy.Noyes@dot.state.fl.us 

 

FL Dept. of Transportation 
 

Beth Pasek 
9393 North Florida Ave 
Tampa, FL. 33612 
(813)337-5994 
Beth.pasek@myflfamilies.com  

Florida Dept. of Children & Families 
 

Mark Harshbarger 
Division of Blind Services  
415 South Armenia Ave. Tampa, FL 
33609 
813-871-7190 (W) 
Mark.Harshbarger@dbs.fldoe.org 

Florida Dept. of Education 
 

Kristina Melling 
W. Central Fl. Area Agency on Aging 
5911 Breckenridge Pkwy, Suite B 
Tampa, Florida  33610 
813-740-3888 (W)    
813623-1342 (F) 

kristina.melling@agingflorida.com 
 

Alt: Clairedine Senat  
Clairedine.Senat@sccmail.org 

FL Dept. of Elder Affairs 

mailto:Megan.Krieger@va.gov
mailto:Gschisl1@tampabay.rr.com
mailto:Dave.newell@dot.state.fl.us
mailto:Tracy.Noyes@dot.state.fl.us
mailto:Beth.pasek@myflfamilies.com
mailto:Mark.Harshbarg
mailto:kristina.melling@agingflorida.com
mailto:Clairedine.Senat@sccmail.org


tr_dept/tdcb/tdlist 4 2/15/2023 

Emily Hughart 
Medicaid Area Six Administration 
525 Mirror Lake Drive 
St. Petersburg, Florida 33701 
727-552-1934 (W)    
Emily.Hughart@ahca.myflorida.com 

 
Alt: Ian Martin 
Ian.Martin@ahca.myflorida.com 

FL Agency for Health Care Administration 

Indihra Chambers 
CareerSource Tampa Bay  
9215 N. Florida Ave, Suite 101 
Tampa, FL. 33612 
(813) 930-7212 
chambersi@careersourcetb.com 
 

Regional Workforce Development Board 
 

Non-Voting Members or Contacts 

Joshua Barber, Senior Planner 
County Center Building, 18th Floor 
601 East Kennedy Boulevard  
Tampa, Florida, 33601 
813-272-5940 
BarberJ@plancom.org  

Hillsborough County MPO – Designated Official 
Planning Agency 

 

Scott Clark, Director 
2709 E. Hanna Ave 
Tampa, Florida, 33610 
813-276-8140 (W) 
clarksd@HillsboroughCounty.org 

 
 

Alt: Karen Smith 
813-276-8126 
SmithK@hillsboroughcounty.org  

Sunshine Line – Hillsborough County CTC 

 

mailto:Emily.Hughart@ahca.myflorida.com
mailto:Ian.Martin@ahca.myflorida.com
mailto:chambersi@careersourcetb.com
mailto:BarberJ@plancom.org
mailto:clarksd@HillsboroughCounty.org
mailto:SmithK@hillsboroughcounty.org


 
 

Board & Committee Agenda Item 

Agenda Item: 
TD Legislative Day Message 

Presenter: 
Joshua Barber, TPO Staff 
Summary: 
Every year, the Florida CTD hosts a Transportation Disadvantaged Legislative Day in 
the Capital courtyard in Tallahassee. Members of the Transportation Disadvantaged 
community are encouraged to participate and to meet and thank legislators for their 
support. 
The Hillsborough TPO’s Transportation Disadvantaged Coordinating Board has 
participated in or provided a message for this event for more than a decade. Annually, 
the TDCB prepares a flyer highlighting priorities and needs of our coordinated 
transportation system within Hillsborough County and the tri-county urbanized area. 
The message also informs the reader of several positions of the TDCB.  
Transportation Disadvantaged Legislative Awareness Day is scheduled for March 16th 

in Tallahassee, Florida. 
 
Recommended Action: 
Review and approve the 2023 TD Legislative Day Message  
Prepared By: 
Joshua Barber, TPO Staff  

Attachments: 
2023 Hillsborough TD Legislative Day Message  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Plan Hillsborough 
planhillsborough.org 

planner@plancom.org 
813 - 272 - 5940 

601 E Kennedy Blvd 
18th floor 

Tampa, FL, 33602 

http://www.planhillsborough.org/
mailto:planner@plancom.org


The Transportation Disadvantaged program is an essential lifeline for
thousands of members of our community. As such, the Hillsborough County
Transportation Disadvantaged Local Coordinating Board would like to request
your support for the following:

TRANSPORTATION DISADVANTAGED
2023 ANNUAL LEGISLATIVE DAY MESSAGE

MAINTAIN FUNDING 

EXPAND FUNDING 

NEW FUNDING 

                                               for the Transportation Disadvantaged Program at a level
consistent with future needs and population growth. 

                                          for transit and paratransit systems and the Transportation
Disadvantaged system which provide life-sustaining trips for seniors, persons with
disabilities, low-income families, and children-at-risk, as proposed in the
Governor’s FY23-24 Budget ($4 million in additional authority for the Trip and
Equipment Grant).  

                                  for programs that support innovative transportation
technologies and address community identified needs, including cross-county
mobility, weekends, and late-night trips for the Transportation Disadvantaged, as
proposed in the Governor’s FY23-24 Budget (a $2 million increase for the
Innovative Services Development Grant compared to the previous year). . 

More About the Transportation Disadvantaged program
Since 1989, the Florida Legislature has funded transportation of last resort for older adults,
persons with disabilities, low-income families, and children-at-risk through the Commission for the
Transportation Disadvantaged (CTD) and local Community Transportation Coordinators (CTCs).
These dollars have provided life-saving medical and health trips, essential business, shopping,
employment, and education trips, as well as life-enhancing social and recreational trips, enabling
all members of our community to fully participate in public life. Research has shown these trips
create a significant return on investment for every dollar spent. 

For more information, visit planhillsborough.org/transit_transportation_disadvantaged or contact
Joshua Barber at barberj@plancom.org

 



 
 

Board & Committee Agenda Item 

Agenda Item: 
Mcclain, Inc Coordination Contract 

Presenter: 
Karen Smith, Sunshine Line  
Summary: 
McClain, Inc. currently has a Coordination Contract with Hillsborough County that is 
expiring. This new contract will replace the expired contract. This agency is a recipient 
of 5310 funding through the Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT); FDOT 
requires all recipients to have a Coordination Contract with the local CTC. 
 
McClain, Inc. is a nonprofit corporation that provides group housing to persons with 
developmental disabilities in the Tampa Bay area. They provide transportation for 
grocery trips, employment, medical, and educational needs to their clients.  
 
Last year McClain, Inc. provided 18,917 one-way passenger trips for 17 unduplicated 
clients with 4 vehicles at an average cost of $3.09 per trip.  
 
The CTC is requesting approval to enter into a new Coordination Contract with 
McClain, Inc. 
Recommended Action: 
Approve the Coordination Contract with McClain, Inc 
Prepared By: 
Joshua Barber, TPO Staff 

Attachments: 
None.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Plan Hillsborough 
planhillsborough.org 

planner@plancom.org 
813 - 272 - 5940 

601 E Kennedy Blvd 
18th floor 

Tampa, FL, 33602 

http://www.planhillsborough.org/
mailto:planner@plancom.org


 
 

Board & Committee Agenda Item 

Agenda Item: 
2050 Long Range Transportation Plan Initial Steps 
Presenter: 
Gena Torres, TPO Staff 

Summary: 
The Long-Range Transportation Plan (LRTP) for Hillsborough County is a blueprint for 
the future, and it conveys Hillsborough County’s transportation vision and priorities. 
Federal law requires LRTPs be updated every five years, therefore the 2050 LRTP 
must be adopted by November 2024.  

TPO and Planning Commission staff have thus far prepared the base year 
socioeconomic data, which are the building blocks of the LRTP. These data will inform 
revenue forecasts, future population and employment estimates, development trends, 
and the transportation demand model.  

Staff will present an overview of the LRTP process, transportation model-building, and 
the deliverables produced throughout this process.   

Recommended Action: 
None, information only. 

Prepared By: 
Vishaka Shiva Raman and Elizabeth Watkins, AICP, TPO Staff 

Attachments: 
None 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Plan Hillsborough 
planhillsborough.org 

planner@plancom.org 
813 - 272 - 5940 

601 E Kennedy Blvd 
18th floor 

Tampa, FL, 33602 

http://www.planhillsborough.org/
mailto:planner@plancom.org


 

 pg. 1 TPO Board Meeting, January 11, 2023 

HILLSBOROUGH TRANSPORTATION PLANNING ORGANIZATION BOARD 
HYBRID MEETING JANUARY 11 2023 

DRAFT MINUTES 
 

I. CALL TO ORDER, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE (Timestamp 0:03:45) 

Commissioner Myers, called the meeting to order at 10:00 AM and led the pledge of allegiance. 
The meeting was held in person and virtual via WebEx. 

II. ROLL CALL  (Gail Reese, TPO Staff) (Timestamp 0:04:17) 

The following members were present in person: Commissioner Gwen Myers, Mayor Andrew Ross, 
Commissioner Michael Owen, Commissioner Joshua Wostal, Commissioner Henry Cohen, 
Commissioner Pat Kemp, Councilmember Joseph Citro, Councilmember Lynn Hurtak, 
Councilmember Guido Maniscalco, Mayor Nate Kilton, Charles Klug, Greg Slater, Planning 
Commissioner Hemant Saria 

The following members were present virtually: School Board Member Jessica Vaughn, Adalee Le 
Grand 

The following members were absent/excused: None 

A quorum was met in person. 

A. Vote of Consent for Remote Member Participation.  
 

Councilman Maniscalco moved, seconded by Commissioner Overman; the voice vote, motion 
passes unanimously. 
 

III. RECOGNITION OF OUTGOING TPO BOARD/COMMITTEE MEMBERS (Beth Alden, TPO Director) 
(Timestamp 0:06:51) 
 
In Person: TPO Board – Cody Powell and Kimberly Overman; CAC Chair – Bill Roberts 
Virtual: Mariella Smith 
 

IV. APPROVAL OF MINUTES  (Timestamp 0:09:29) – December 14, 2022 

Chair Myers sought a motion to approve the December 14, 2022 minutes. Councilmember 
Maniscalco so moved, seconded by Councilmember Citro; the voice vote passes unanimously. 

V. PUBLIC COMMENT ON AGENDA ITEMS (Timestamp 0:10:32) (30 minutes total, with up to 3 
minutes per speaker) Additional comments made via Social Media and Email can be found at the 
end of these minutes. 
 

• Chris Bowen – Expressed appreciation for the Fowler Corridor study and all the work going into 
the development. Important corridor for community and economic development. Supports this 
effort going forward. 



 

 pg. 2 TPO Board Meeting, January 11, 2023 

• Rick Fernandez – Thanked Bill Roberts for his time on the CAC and leadership as the Chair. The 
effectiveness has been due, in no small part, to his leadership. The community has been well 
served by him.  

• Sharon Calvert – Asked the TPO Board to pass a motion that all grants must be presented to the 
Board at a Board meeting before being submitted by staff. Asked that the Board pass a motion of 
resolution clearly stating that Hillsborough TPO will not pursue tearing down I-275 north of 
Hillsborough. Ms. Calvert went over the timeline of the proposed I-275 Boulevard Concept that 
was brought forth by Joshua Frank. Went over the historic cost of a study to be performed 
calculated in 2020 and noted that Joshua Frank was appointed to the CAC in 2021. The CAC then 
asked the Board to pursue the I-275 Boulevard project. There was information provided to the 
TPO Board in December 2021 on potential grant money that could be used to fund interstate 
removal. The TPO Staff submitted a federal grant application in October 2022 just prior to an 
election that would impact members of the TPO Board. Asked that the TPO Board have Staff 
rescind the grant application and that the Board keep the I-275 north widening project in the LRTP 
and put it back on the TIP. (Provided written information, included at the end of the minutes) 

• Joy Dew – Lives in a HIN; the Hannah City Center is opening in Summer 2023. Has seen the crashes 
on Hillsborough and a fatality. The traffic is not getting better. Her neighborhood is walkable but 
there is no infrastructure to make it safe for walking and bicycling. The neighborhood association 
is asking that the city, county, and state help them. 

• Gary Lloyd – Passenger rail has been a hot topic in the southeast corridor of the nation for a while. 
Freight rail is getting more money. In March, the American Public Transportation Association is 
having their legislative meeting in D.C. Asking the elected officials to pay attention. Public funding 
and partnership with private entities is a possible solutions. Companies who are looking to come 
to Tampa are looking at transit. There are a lot of people that are anti-rail and anti-transit. It is up 
to the elected officials to have the vision. Every project is important. 
 

VI. COMMITTEE REPORTS & ADVANCE COMMENTS (Bill Roberts, CAC Chair; Davida Franklin, TPO 
Staff; Beth Alden, TPO Director) (Timestamp 0:25:49) 

 
A. CAC – January 4, 2023 (Bill Roberts, CAC Chair) 

• First meeting held in the evening, had an in-person quorum 
• Approved 

o Letter for FDOT & FTE Tentative Work Program. 
o MMLOS. 
o CAC Demographic and Geographic review plan. 
o Elected new officers – Rick Fernandez is the new Chair. 

• Thanked the Aviation Authority for the appointment, thanked the TPO Staff 
• Have several challenges ahead in the county, the TPO Board has the opportunity to make 

appointments; the citizens have asked that the TPO do better. 

Discussion:  

Commissioner Cohen thanked Mr. Roberts for his service. He has been a steward through rough 
waters and discussions. 



 

 pg. 3 TPO Board Meeting, January 11, 2023 

B. TDCB – December 16, 2022 (Davida Franklin, TPO Staff) 
• Approved  

o 2023 Meeting Calendar 
o FDOT Tentative Work Program and TPO Comments Letter 
 The TDCB had no comments 

o Northside Behavioral Health Coordination contract 
o MacDonald Training Center Coordination Contract 
o Metropolitan Ministries Coordination Contract 

• Status Reports 
o Health Buddies Program Update 
o Fowler Avenue Studies 
o Sunshine Line Update 

C. TAC – January 9, 2023 (Davida Franklin, TPO Staff) 
• Approved 

o FDOT Tentative Work Program and TPO Comments Letter 
o MMLOS Report 

• Workshop on the functional classification of roadways including a report on the changing 
urbanized area as a result of the census, federal and state progress, and updates on 
Hillsborough County and the City of Tampa. 

D. ITS – January 5, 2022 (Davida Franklin, TPO Staff) 
• Approved 

o FDOT Tentative Work Program and TPO Comments Letter 
o Approved calendar for 2023 
o Elected officers 

• Status Updates 
o City of Tampa Micro-mobility app called -Moovit for multimodal travel planning 
o FDOT presentation on the value and functionality of a new regional data platform called 

the Suncoast Mobility Hub – will be available in early 2023. 
E. TPO Policy – January 11, 2023 (Beth Alden, TPO Director) 

• Workshop with no action items. 
• Heard from City of Tampa, Hillsborough County, and FDOT regarding the HIN. 
 

F. Public Comments Received Through Email & Social Media (Davida Franklin, TPO Staff). 

Detailed Email and Social Media are located at the end of the minutes. 
 

VII. CONSENT AGENDA (Timestamp 0:34:26) 
 

A. Committee Appointments 
• CAC – Don Skelton Jr. (Port Tampa Bay) 
• TAC – Lauren Lienhart (Port Tampa Bay) 
• LRC – Kevin O’Hare (Westshore Alliance) 
• ITS – Dr. Pei-Sung Lin (USF CUTR as an alternate member) and Jesus Peraza Garcia (HART as an 

alternate member) 



 

 pg. 4 TPO Board Meeting, January 11, 2023 

B. Bylaws Amendment for Citizens Advisory Committee  
 
Motion to approve the committee appointments only by Mayor Ross, seconded by Councilmembers 
Citro and Maniscalco; the roll call vote passes unanimously, 16 – 0.  
 
It was noted that item B be removed from the agenda. Commissioner Wostal asked that this be 
tabled until new TPO Board BOCC-appointed members are able to attend their first CAC meeting. 
Commissioner Wostal moved to table this item until the March 2023 meeting, seconded by 
Commissioner Owen. 
 
Discussion: 

It was asked if the meeting time was part of the bylaws change. No, the committee sets the 
meeting time outside the bylaws. 
 

The roll call vote passes unanimously 16 – 0. 
 

VIII. ACTION ITEMS:  
A. FDOT & FTE Tentative Work Program and TPO Letter of Comment (Suzanne Monk, FDOT; Siaosi 

Fine, FTE; Vishaka Shiva Raman, TPO Staff) (Timestamp 0:40:23) 
• Review of what the Work Program is,  the schedule, and the process of scheduling projects 

(TPO, Suncoast Alliance, FDOT) 
• Overview of District 7 Tentative Work Program. 
• Highlights for FY24 - 28. 

o Able to add TPO planning funds in 2028. 
o Add HART Facility Construction, HART Bus Stop Capital Repairs, HART Bus Replacements, 

Marshall Middle School Sidewalk, Tomlin Middle School Sidewalk, Hillsborough County 
Sidewalk Gaps, Fowler Ave from 56th to E of I-75, Green ARTery Segment E & D, W Busch 
Blvd, part of the Heights Mobility project, Lois Ave from W Cleveland to Boy Scout, Boy 
Scout Blvd from E of Manhattan Ave to W of Manhattan Ave, US 201 crossings, I-75 at 
Gibsonton, Big Bend Rd from US 31 to Covington Grd/Simmons Lp to US 301, I-4 EV 
Charger Deployment, US 41 at SR 60 EV Charger Deployment, I-4 Truck Parking Facility,  

o Total funding over five Years $2.08 Billion; Bike/Ped number does not include 
improvements on other projects. 

•  Veteran’s and Suncoast pavement improvements by the Turnpike in District 7 
o Mile Posts 1.4 – 17.5; there is one project in Hillsborough County 
o All jobs are listed in the TPO Board January Agenda. 
o The turnpike pays for their projects with tolls and some proceeds from the concessions at 

the rest areas. 
o Observe traffic data, projections from counties, and development near the facilities. 

Recommended Action: Approve the transmittal of the TPO’s Letter of Comment on the FDOT 
Tentative Work Program. 

Presentation: FDOT Five-Year Work Program FY 24 - 28 
Website: District 7 Tentative Five-Year Work Program 

  

https://planhillsborough.org/wp-content/uploads/2023/01/FDOT-Tent-Work-Program.pdf
https://www.fdot.gov/topics/fdot-work-program/district-7-landing-page


 

 pg. 5 TPO Board Meeting, January 11, 2023 

Discussion: 

The Fowler Avenue project, it was asked if it was slated for FY27. The design has not been started 
and it is unclear if there is any right-of-way that is going to be needed. It has been pushed to FY28 
but may come in early. The USF stadium construction, it was asked if further discussion can be had 
to break the multi-modal trail apart from the Fowler Avenue reconstruction so the connections 
can be made. Justin Hall said that this can be facilitated as long as there are no other snags in the 
project. It was asked if status reports can be included as part of the discussions. 

It was asked what percentage of the budget comes from the collection of tolls. FTE will need to 
bring that back. 

Councilmember Maniscalco moved to approve the FDOT & FTE Tentative Work Program and TPO 
Letter of Comment; seconded by Commissioner Cohen. Voice vote, motion approved 
unanimously. 

 

STATUS REPORTS 

A. Fowler Avenue Studies: FDOT PD&E, HART’s Arterial BRT and Plan Hillsborough Vision Plan 
(Amber Russo, FDOT; Jesus Paeraza Garcia, Omar Alvarado, HART; Jay Collins, Alvaro Gabaldon, 
TPC Staff) (Timestamp 1:08:12) 
 
FDOT 
• Review of study – limits, purpose, improvements being evaluated – identified in the TIP. 
• There is a lot of coordination – HART, FDOT, TBARTA, Planning Commission. 
• Went over five-year crash data 2015 – 2019 including vehicular and bike/ped. 
• Review of typical sections existing and alternatives. 
• Looking at safety strategies for the corridor. 
• Study is kicking off now – shared public engagement and schedule 

HART 
• Review of the timeline in the BRT study 
• Went over the Tampa Arterial BRT Overview and alignments – Florida/ Nebraska/ Fowler 

and connecting Downtown, Tampa Heights, Seminole Heights, Uptown 
• High-need populations, important connections 
• Showed alternatives – preferred ($57 million) and lower-cost ($14.9 million) 
• Next steps – design, public engagement, funding, construction 

Planning Commission 
• Review of background – develop of vision for the corridor, develop clear and consistent 

redevelopment strategies across the corridor 
• Including residential areas north and south of Fowler 
• Went over the demographics of the study area 
• Showed public engagement tools being used – community workshops, mobile engagement, 

vision toolkit, and project schedule 
• The outcomes of the study will be a comprehensive vision plan for Fowler Ave. 



 

 pg. 6 TPO Board Meeting, January 11, 2023 

• Are available to visit neighborhoods and organizations to share information 

Project pages:  

• Fowler Ave (State Road 582) Project Development & Environment (PD&E) Study 
(fdotd7studies.com)  

• HART BRT Arterial Study (gohart.org) 
• https://planhillsborough.org/fowler-avenue-vision-study/  

Discussion: 
 

It was noted that the world does not stop at 52nd Street; concerned as to why this is going on if 
east of 52nd isn’t being considered. The stretch between I-75 and I-275 should have been included 
in the study. At the time the project was being scoped, the sitting Mayor and City Manager did not 
indicate interest in being included in the study. Conversations have started with the new City 
Manager. The City of Temple Terrace Comprehensive Plan will be consistent within the study.  
 
It was noted that there are 2 BAT lanes, and it was asked what the difference is between them. In 
alternative #1, the outside travel lanes are converted into BAT lanes (similar to the Sun Runner 
Project). In alternative #2, will have frontage lanes to access the local businesses. The frontage 
road would be considered a BAT lane due to the slip lanes used for access. For HART BRT, 
clarification was asked for the capital cost for the preferred alternative. It is $57 M from 
Downtown to USF for the center lane recommendation. It was noted that the narrow bicycle lanes 
are very dangerous, and it is often people in wheelchairs using those lanes. Clarification was asked 
if it would be more costly to have the BAT lanes for HART. Yes, they are a travel time 
improvement, but they are not as good as dedicated lanes. The longer the time it takes for the 
route, the more costly it is. It was asked what type of capital improvements would be needed to 
accommodate the BRT. FDOT would be providing the roadway area for the transitway. HART 
would provide buses and stations; would need additional buses and stations.  

 
B. 2022 Multimodal Level of Service Report and 2022 State of the System Report (Connor 

MacDonald and Vishaka Shiva Raman, TPO Staff) – deferred 
 

IX. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT (Timestamp 1:55:00) 
A. Copies of the TPO calendar and the Plan Hillsborough Commission Annual Report have been 

distributed. 
B. Beth Alden noted that she has chosen November 3, 2023 as her retirement date. Would like to 

bring to the Policy meeting in February for the search for her replacement. 
C. Have heard concerns about the Reconnecting Communities grant application, if it is the Board’s 

pleasure, that application could be withdrawn. 
 

Discussion:  
It was asked for clarification on what the scope of the grant covers and whether or not it includes 
the removal of I-275. It was noted that the Federal Government is supporting taking down 
highways at a more rapid rate than ever before. In the context of looking at I-275, there may be 
some other innovative things that can be done along the corridor that could reconnect the 
communities separated by the interstate. There is a lot of uncertainty about what the county 

https://www.fdotd7studies.com/projects/fowler-florida-to-56th/
https://www.fdotd7studies.com/projects/fowler-florida-to-56th/
http://gohart.org/Pages/brt-arterial.aspx
https://planhillsborough.org/fowler-avenue-vision-study/


 

 pg. 7 TPO Board Meeting, January 11, 2023 

transportation future is going to look like. There is no harm in looking at what else can be done. If 
the grant is focused only on removing the interstate, the further discussion needs to be had. 
Additional clarification was asked for on how the awarding of the grant is conditioned.  Secretary 
Gwynn noted that FHWA believes that the grant application was for the removal of the interstate. 
FDOT has a lot of ideas on how to handle the underpasses. FDOT also has a grant application in for 
the City of Tampa and it is competing. Ms. Alden suggested that the TPO Board wait to see if the 
grant is awarded; at that time, the TPO Board will need to allocate the funds. It was also noted 
that the county and city grant applications are not competing as one is a planning project and the 
other is a capital project. It was asked if clarification could be obtained from the Federal 
Government and then further discussion at the next meeting. 
 
Appreciation was expressed for Ms. Alden’s service and the transition period. 
 

X. OLD & NEW BUSINESS (Timestamp 2:11:14) 
A. Next meeting is on February 8, 2023. 

 
XI. ADJOURNMENT – The meeting adjourned at 12:07 PM  

The recording of this meeting may be viewed on YouTube: Meeting Recording  

 

Social Media  

On social media we received comments in reaction to a post about FDOT’s upcoming Community 
Conversations Open House on design changes for the I-4/I-275 Downtown Interchange safety and 
operational improvements project. Many were opposed to further design changes to the project, 
referring to their original dislike for highway expansion. 
(Return to Minutes) 

Email  

The Board Folder was emailed to the TPO Board on 1/10/2023 – Available upon request. 

 

  

https://www.youtube.com/c/HillsboroughCountyMeetings/videos


 

 pg. 8 TPO Board Meeting, January 11, 2023 

Document provided by Sharon Calvert – scanned for digital record. The following is the document 
provided by Ms. Calvert. 

 



 

 pg. 9 TPO Board Meeting, January 11, 2023 

 

 



 

 pg. 10 TPO Board Meeting, January 11, 2023 

 



 

 pg. 11 TPO Board Meeting, January 11, 2023 

 

 



 

 pg. 12 TPO Board Meeting, January 11, 2023 

 

 



 

 pg. 13 TPO Board Meeting, January 11, 2023 

 

 



 

 pg. 14 TPO Board Meeting, January 11, 2023 

 



 

 pg. 15 TPO Board Meeting, January 11, 2023 

 

 



 

 pg. 16 TPO Board Meeting, January 11, 2023 

 

 



 

 pg. 17 TPO Board Meeting, January 11, 2023 

 

 



 

 pg. 18 TPO Board Meeting, January 11, 2023 

 

 



 

 pg. 19 TPO Board Meeting, January 11, 2023 

 



 

 pg. 20 TPO Board Meeting, January 11, 2023 

 



 

 pg. 21 TPO Board Meeting, January 11, 2023 

 



 

 pg. 22 TPO Board Meeting, January 11, 2023 

 



 

 pg. 23 TPO Board Meeting, January 11, 2023 

 

 



 

 pg. 24 TPO Board Meeting, January 11, 2023 

 

 



 

 pg. 25 TPO Board Meeting, January 11, 2023 

 

 



 

 pg. 26 TPO Board Meeting, January 11, 2023 

 

 



 

 pg. 27 TPO Board Meeting, January 11, 2023 

 

 



 

 pg. 28 TPO Board Meeting, January 11, 2023 

 



 

 pg. 29 TPO Board Meeting, January 11, 2023 

 



 

 pg. 30 TPO Board Meeting, January 11, 2023 

 



 

 pg. 31 TPO Board Meeting, January 11, 2023 

 

 

 



 
 

Committee Reports 
 

Transportation Disadvantaged Coordinating Board Meeting on December 16 

The TDCB took action to approve: 
 2023 Meeting Calendar  
 FDOT Tentative Work Program and TPO Comments 

o The TDCB had no comments.  
 Northside Behavioral Health Coordination Contract 
 MacDonald Training Center Coordination Contract 
 Metropolitan Ministries Coordination Contact 

The TDCB heard status reports on: 
• Health Buddies Program Update 
• Fowler Avenue Studies 
• Sunshine Line Update 

 

A verbal report will be given for the following meetings: 
 
Citizens Advisory Committee (CAC) Meeting on January 4 
Intelligent Transportation Systems (ITS) Committee Meeting on January 5 
Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) Meeting on January 9 

 


	ADP920.tmp
	Board & Committee Agenda Item
	Agenda Item:
	Summary:
	Recommended Action:
	Prepared By:
	Attachments:


	Attach - TDCB 2022 Attendance_REV.pdf
	Sheet1

	ADP864C.tmp
	FL Dept. of Transportation
	Medicaid Area Six Administration

	ADP6B11.tmp
	Board & Committee Agenda Item
	Agenda Item:
	Summary:
	Recommended Action:
	Prepared By:
	Attachments:


	ADP2952.tmp
	Board & Committee Agenda Item
	Agenda Item:
	Summary:
	Recommended Action:
	Prepared By:
	Attachments:


	ADP9AAC.tmp
	Board & Committee Agenda Item
	Agenda Item:
	Summary:
	Recommended Action:
	Prepared By:
	Attachments:


	ADPA33.tmp
	FL Dept. of Transportation
	Medicaid Area Six Administration




